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Access to CNG Station of Torrent Gas Private Limited at Vill: Rohti Khas on Nabha-Patiala road
Km 1-2 R/S Tehsil: Nabha Distt: Patiala , under Forest division Patiala.
Proposal No. : FP/PB/Approach/155903/2022
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To,

The DFO Officer, FCA
Patiala Office,
Punjab

Title of the Project: Diversion of 0.0418 ha of forest land
permissionfor construction of approach Access to CNG Station of
Torrent Gas Private Limited at Vill: Rohti Khas Tehsil: Nabha Distt:
Patiala on Nabha-Patiala road Km_ 1-2 R/S under Forest

division Patiala, FP/PB/Approach/155903/2022
Dear Sir,

Please find the reply as below.

1. Undertaking as per new guidelines is attached.

2. To be replied by DFO

3. KML file prepared as per the approved drawings by PWD Department.
4. We.will make the road as per the PWD approved drawings.

Thank you,
TORRENT GAS PVT LTD,




